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STATE OFNEW YORK
UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM

25 BEAVER STREET
NEWYORK, NEWYORK 1OOO4

(212) 428_2160

JONATHAN UPPMAN
Chief Administrative Judge MICHAEL COLOONER

Counsel

April 4,2002

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains. New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

In response to your recent letter to Rick Hogan, which we are addressing as a
Freedom of Information Law ("FOIL") request, please be advised that we are in the
process of reviewing our files to determine which of our records, if any, are responsive
to your request and are subject to disclosure under FOIL. We anticipate being able to
complete this process within the next few weeks, and we will respond fully to your
FOIL request at thar time.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

cc: Rick Hogan


